
Page 1 of 2 
Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

August 07, 2023

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

City Hall Annex - Meeting Room - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 
August 07, 2023 @ 6:00 PM 

To view this meeting online: 
https://meet.goto.com/CityofLeeds 

CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CUTOFF FOR PUBLIC COMMENT SIGN-UP 
Anyone wishing to address the Council during the Public Comment section of the meeting must have completed 
their registration by this point in the meeting. 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

1. Minutes from July 17, 2023
REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

2. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller
3. Police Department: Chief Irwin
4. Fire Department: Chief Parsons

May 2023 to July 2023 Reports 
5. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts
6. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson

Over-time Report 
7. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren
8. Social Services Department: Director Bryan

August 2023 Calendars 
PUBLIC HEARING 

9. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 0 Clairmont Drive

OLD BUSINESS: 

10. Ordinance RA23-000007: Consider a Modification to the Zoning Ordinance of the R-5, Garden
Home District, and to Delete the R-6, Patio Home District

NEW BUSINESS: 

11. Resolution R23-000820: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 0
Clairmont Drive

1

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 2 of 2 
Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

August 07, 2023 

 
12. Resolution 2023-08-01: Consider Approval of 2024 Council Meeting Calendar 
13. Resolution 2023-08-02: Consider Replacement of Non-Compliant Curb Ramps on Highway 

119 
14. Resolution 2023-08-03: Consider Approval of Invoices for Fire Department Equipment 

Purchases with Grant Proceeds 
15. Resolution 2023-08-04: Consider Certain Right of Way Acceptance and Maintenance for Unali 

Lane 
16. Resolution 2023-08-05: Consider Certain Right of Way Acceptance and Maintenance for 

Ashley Drive and Weaver Way 
17. Resolution 2023-08-06: Consider Appointment to the City of Leeds Board of Education 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
All comments are to be limited to 2 minutes 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

 
If you wish to speak at this meeting, please use the following web address: 

https://www.cognitoforms.com/CityOfLeeds1/PublicParticipationSpeakersSignUpSheet 
QR code to sign up  

 

 
 

2

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023

https://www.cognitoforms.com/CityOfLeeds1/PublicParticipationSpeakersSignUpSheet


File Attachments for Item:

1. Minutes from July 17, 2023

3

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 1 of 5 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

July 17, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - Meeting Room - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

July 17, 2023 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor David Miller called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor David Miller 
Council member Kenneth Washington 
Council member Eric Turner 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member Angie Latta 
Council member Devoris Ragland-Pierce 

INVOCATION 
Council member Eric Turner 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor David Miller 

CUTOFF FOR PUBLIC COMMENT SIGN-UP 

 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

 

1. Minutes from June 20, 2023 

Motion to approve Minutes from June 20, 2023 made by Council member Turner, Seconded 
by Council member Ragland-Pierce. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, 
Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce 
 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

 

2. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

Mayor Miller announced the City is accepting appointment applications for Leeds Board of 
Education for the next 2 weeks and will vote at the August 7th meeting. 

3. Police Department: Chief Irwin 

4

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 2 of 5 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

July 17, 2023 

Chief Irwin announced July 18 and July 19 as Kids & Cops at the Leeds Splash Pad. Chief 
Irwin recognized Officer Zach Harrison as 2023-2nd Quarter Officer of the Quarter. 

4. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

No Report 

5. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

No Report 

6. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson 

Mr. Watson gave updates from the City Engineer on the 2023 paving project, playground 
equipment and Fire Department building. 

7. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

No Report 

8. Social Services Department: Director Bryan 

Absent 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

9. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 7285 Maine Avenue 

Mr. Glen Williams, Development Services, gave a property report to Council. No one for the 
property was present. There was no other public comment made. Item was referred to 
Council. 

10. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 7536 Alabama 
Avenue 

Mr. Glen Williams, Development Services, gave a property report to Council. No one for the 
property was present. There was no other public comment made. Item was referred to 
Council. 

11. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 1731 Whitmire 
Street 

Mr. Glen Williams, Development Services, gave a property report to Council. No one for the 
property was present. Mr. Dale Faulkner, contractor, has attempted contact with the property 
owner and requests a 30-day extension. There was no other public comment made. Item was 
referred to Council. 

12. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 8374 Farley Avenue 

No one for the property was present. There was no public comment. Item was referred to 
Council. 

13. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 8349 Kent Avenue 

Mr. Ralph Bowlin, attorney who represents the property owners, admits to the public nuisance 
and has made substantial progress. He requests 10-15 more days for complete compliance. 
There was no other public comment made. Item was referred to Council. 

14. Ordinance assenting to the modification of the Zoning Ordinance to modify the R-5, Garden 
Home District and to delete the R-6, Patio Home District 

Motion for Unanimous Consent to consider Ordinance RA23-000007 made by Council 
member Turner, Seconded by Council member Dutton. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-

5

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 3 of 5 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

July 17, 2023 

Pierce. Voting Nay: Council member Washington. City Attorney Scott Barnett reminded the 
Mayor that we were still in the public hearing section of the meeting. Jacob Meyer, 1527 
Parnell Drive, spoke in opposition of the changes. Ms. Susan Carswell, 2120 Montevallo 
Road, spoke in favor of the changes. There was no other public comment made. Item was 
referred to Council. 

Public Hearing closed at 6:21 pm. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

15. Resolution 2023-06-03: Consider Accepting FY2022 City Audit 

Council member Turner questioned the RDA budget. Council member Dutton questioned if it 
was a clean audit. Mr. Joe Chapman, representative for the auditing firm, stated it was a clean 
audit report for FY2022. 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-06-03 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Latta. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

16. Resolution 22-002161: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 
7285 Maine Avenue 

Motion to approve Resolution 22-002161 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Washington. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

17. Resolution 22-002226: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 
7536 Alabama Avenue 

Motion to approve Resolution 22-002226 made by Council member Washington, Seconded 
by Council member Dutton. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

18. Resolution 22-000085: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be an Unsafe Building at 
1731 Whitmire Street 

Motion to grant a 60-day extension on Resolution 22-000085 made by Council member 
Turner, Seconded by Council member Ragland-Pierce. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council 
member Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member 
Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce 
 

19. Resolution 22-002152: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 
8374 Farley Avenue 

Motion to approve Resolution 22-002152 made by Council member Ragland-Pierce, 
Seconded by Council member Turner. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 

6

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 4 of 5 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

July 17, 2023 

Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council 
member Ragland-Pierce 
 

20. Resolution 23-000769: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 
8349 Kent Avenue 

Motion to grant a 30-day extension on Resolution 23-000769 made by Council member 
Dutton, Seconded by Council member Ragland-Pierce. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council 
member Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member 
Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce 
 

21. Ordinance RA23-000007: Consider a Modification to the Zoning Ordinance of the R-5, Garden 
Home District, and to Delete the R-6, Patio Home District 

Motion for Unanimous Consent to consider Ordinance RA23-000007 made by Council 
member Turner. The motion fails for lack of a second. 
 

22. Resolution 2023-07-01: Consider Adoption and Ratification of April 2023 City 
Expenditures/Payables 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-07-01 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Turner. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

23. Resolution 2023-07-02: Consider Adoption and Ratification of May 2023 City 
Expenditures/Payables 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-07-02 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Turner. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

24. Resolution 2023-07-03: Consider Renewal of LYAA Facilities Permit and Use Agreement  

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-07-03 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Ragland-Pierce. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member Washington, 
Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

Mr. Albert Daw, 8615 Swafford Avenue, wants a new recreation/civic complex and library. 

Mr. Michael Cordts, 8250 2nd Avenue, reported that a house owned by the cement plant across the 
street from him is in disrepair. 

Mr. George Hansen, 8243 2nd Avenue, confirmed Mr. Cordts' statement and reported that 8160 3rd 
Avenue has fire damage. 

Ms. Susan Carswell, 2120 Montevallo Road, asked for stop signage on the road at the 3rd Avenue 
intersection near the Catholic church because you can't see the stop signs when cars are parked near 
them. 

7

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 5 of 5 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

July 17, 2023 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Council member Dutton. Voting Yea: Mayor Miller, Council member 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member 
Ragland-Pierce. 

The meeting adjourned at 6:53 pm. 

 

 

____________________________________   

David Miller, Mayor       

 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________ 

Toushi Artbitelle, City Clerk 

8

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

4. Fire Department: Chief Parsons

May 2023 to July 2023 Reports

9

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



10

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



11

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



12

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

6. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson

Over-time Report

13

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Department Hours- OT 
From 07/11/23 to 07/24/23

Department OT PDC FDC Totals
235:24 84:00 24:00 343:24

Attendance on Demand 1.6.40.1085   Jul-26 23 01:48pm Page 1 of 1

ADM-1 10:50 10:50
CRT-11 10:44 10:44
DEV-50 12:11 12:11
FIRE1-26 34:00 24:00 58:00
FIRE2-26 60:00 60:00
POL-22 72:51 84:00 156:51
STR-80 34:48 34:48

14

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

8. Social Services Department: Director Bryan

August 2023 Calendars

15

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Leeds Senior Center Newsletter 

August, 2023 

Welcome to the Leeds Senior Center!  

The Center is a great environment of which to be a part. This brief newsletter is a handy  

reminder of our regularly scheduled activities with some specific events noted.  

If you are checking us out for the first time, specific details include: 

• The Center is open Monday thru Thursday, 10:00 am to 2:00 pm  

• Lunch is served at 11:30 each day, and the cost is $2 per person. An RSVP for lunch is   
required 24 hours in advance 

• All activities at the Center are meant to be fun, enjoyable and optional 

• Regular Activities include - Exercise led by Paul Zuckerman on Mondays and  Wednesdays 
at 10:45; Bible study led by Pastor Chuck Kukul on Mondays at 12:15 (this month - 1 and 
2 Timothy); and Line Dancing on Wednesdays at 12:15 

• Tuesday is game day - favorites include Dominos, Skip Bo, Sequence and BUNCO 

• On Thursdays we have Art & Leisure. Art (painting and crafts), and games are on the 
schedule.  

• We are excited to welcome Leslie Rutledge from The Wooden Anchor on Thursday,   
August 3. She will lead our art project of painting Fall pumpkins. This project is $10 per 
person, and an RSVP is required 

• Complete Health will be at the Senior Center on Tuesday, August 15 

• This month’s birthday party is Thursday, August 24. RSVP is required  

• We also will be attending several events at the Leeds Arts Council, including Something 
Rotten (weekend of August 4), and Broadway, My Way featuring Brandi McLaran 
(August 11), and Three On A String (August 18) 

• The telephone number for the Center is 205.699.0910 

• If you are  joining us at the Center for the first time, please call 24 hours in advance to  
reserve a spot for lunch - 205.699.0910  

See you at the Center.   Audrey 
 

16

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 

 
 

 
1 

Game Day ~ 
Lunch ($2) 

2 
Exercise 10:45 

Lunch ($2) 
Line Dancing @ 

12:15 

3 
Art by Leslie from 
Wooden Anchor 
Games @ 10:00 

Lunch ($2) 

4 
Something Rotten 

Leeds Arts  
Tickets $12  

7 pm 

5 
Something Rotten 

Leeds Arts 
Tickets $12 

7 pm 

6 
Something Rotten 

Leeds Arts 
Tickets $12 

2:30 pm 

7 
Exercise 10:45  

Lunch ($2) 
Bible Study 

8 
Game Day ~ 
Lunch ($2) 

9 
Exercise 10:45 

Lunch ($2) 
Line Dancing @ 

12:15 

10 
Art & 

Leisure 
Lunch ($2) 

 

11 
Broadway,  
My Way 

Brandi Mclaran 
7 pm, $12 

12 
 

13 
 

14 
Exercise 10:45  

Lunch ($2) 
Bible Study 

 

15 
Game Day ~ 
Sponsored by 

Complete Health 
 

16 
Exercise 10:45  

Lunch ($2) 
Line Dancing @ 

12:15 

17 
Art  & 
Leisure 

Lunch ($2) 
  

18 
Three On A 

String 
Leeds Arts 

Tickets $20~7 pm 

19 

20 21 
Exercise 10:45  

Lunch ($2) 
Bible Study  

22 
Game Day ~ 
Lunch ($2) 

23 
Exercise 10:45  

Lunch ($2) 
Line Dancing @ 

12:15 

24 
 
 

Birthday 
Celebration 

25 26 
 

27 
 
 
                               
                             

28 
Exercise 10:45  

Lunch ($2) 
Bible Study  

 

29 
Game Day ~ 
Lunch ($2) 

30 
Exercise 10:45  

Lunch ($2) 
Line Dancing @ 

12:15 

31 
Art  & 
Leisure 

Lunch ($2) 

 
 
 

 

August 2023 ~ Senior Center 
Monday ~ Thursday, 10:00 am to 2:00 pm 

205.699.0910 

17

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 

 
 

 
1 
Chicken Tender  

Wrap 
Green Salad 

Brownies 

2 
Spaghetti w/ Meat 

Sauce 
Corn & Zucchini 

Cherry Crisp 

3 
Sub Sandwich 

Chips 
Gooey Cake 

4 
 

5 

6 
 

7 
Bratwursts 

Potato Salad 
Baked Beans 

Peanut Butter Pie 

8 
Chicken Salad 

Fruit Salad 
Pimento Cheese 

Coconut Pie 

9 
Baked Chicken 

Pinto Beans 
Broccoli 

Lemon Pie 

10 
Brunswick Stew 

Green Salad 
Choc Chip Cake 

 

11 
 

12 
 

13 
 

14 
Beef Stroganoff 
Roasted Carrots 
Braised Cabbage 
Banana Pudding 

15 
Complete Health 

Event - 
Lunch Provided 

16 
Hamburger Steak 
Mashed Potatoes 

Green Beans 
Cookies 

17 
Pulled Pork 
Sandwich 

Chips 
Cookies 

18 
 
 
 

 

19 

20 21 
Pork Chops 

Baked Apples 
Roasted Squash 
Strawberry Cake 

22 
Pulled Pork 
Baked Beans 

Bread Pudding 

23 
Baked Ham 

Dressing 
Green Bean Cass 

Yellow Cake 

24 
 
 

Birthday 
Celebration 

25 26 
 

27 
 
 
                               
                             

28 
Smoked Sausage 

Black Beans 
Brown Rice 

Apple Cobbler 

29 
Chicken Tenders 

Green Salad 
Brownies 

30 
Shepherd’s Pie 

Lima Beans 
Steamed Carrots 
Chocolate Cake 

31 
Grilled Chicken 

Breast 
Casesar Salad 

Strawberry Trifle 

 
 
 

 

August 2023 ~ Menu 
Lunch ~ 11:30 ~ $2 per person 
RSVP Required ~ 205.699.0910 

18

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

9. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 0 Clairmont Drive

19

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 1/11

PUBLIC 

NUSIANCE

0 CLAIRMONT DR

2601110001031017

20

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 2/11

CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 23-000820

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of
Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain
properties in the city of Leeds are offensive, produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds,
Alabama and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the law as existing on certain property at 0
CLAIRMONT DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2601110001031017 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the associated notices as presented by staff, may find
that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the
immediate abatement of such conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the opportunity of being heard and to
discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the nuisance on any such property when the
owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether or not a public nuisance actually exists
at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A

including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a
public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if necessary, with costs assessed to the
subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the Property and to provide such report back to the
City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid, unenforceable or unconstitutional, such
determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 08/07/2023
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM VOTING _______
___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______

21

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 3/11

Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular
meeting held on 08/07/2023

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

22

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 4/11

City of Leeds
1404 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

(205)-699-2585

David Miller, Mayor

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Kenneth Washington – District 1
Eric G. Turner – District 2

Johnny G. Dutton – District 3
Angie Latta – District 4

DeVoris Ragland-Pierce – District 5

NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION
Development Services Department

Date of Discovery:  06/23/2023 Reference Number: 23-000820

To: WEBB & COMPANY REALTY INC C/O JACKIE FALLETTA
PO BOX 9 LEEDS, AL 35094

 (Company and/or Individual Name) (Address)

NOTE: This Notice of Violation is to advise you that you are in violation of the City of Leeds Code of Ordinances. Your immediate attention to this matter
is required.

City Code
Section Violated: 

0 CLAIRMONT DR
LEEDS, AL 35094

Section: Sec 32-76-b
Description: Excessive Plant Growth
Corrective Action: Remove Offending Material 10 Days
Comments:

Violations of any of the laws identified above may result in civil and/or criminal penalties, fines, and/or imprisonment if such violations continue. Citation of a
violation in this Notice does not preclude the citation or existence of other or additional violations. Notice of a violation is not a final action of the Inspections
Department and is not a necessary prerequisite to a violator’s liability for or obligation to abate the violation. 

Order to abate or to take certain actions: (The City of Leeds is not responsible for the success, failure or consequences of any action taken or not taken): In
order to avoid the penalties allowed by law you are hereby required to:

Notice: Failure to comply within 72 hours of this notice may result in a summons being issued for you to appear in municipal court or to appear before
the City Council at a public hearing. * Please make contact with the Inspections Department (205-699-0951) in order to avoid further enforcement
actions. 
The City of Leeds pursuant to, without limitation, Sections 10,32, 38 & 20 of the City of Leeds Code of Ordinances and any other applicable state or federal law or
regulation reserves the right to perform further site investigations and to require further actions in relation to the subject violations, and to seek additional
penalties, reimbursement of costs associated with continued enforcement efforts

23

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 5/11

Acknowledgement of Code Violation:

______________________________________
Name of Owner or Authorized Rep.(Phone)

______________________________________
Signature                                           (Date)

______________________________________
City Inspector                                 (Phone)

______________________________________
Signature                                           (Date)

For Official Use Only:____________________

_____________________________________

_____________________________________

Method of Delivery/Service: 

24

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 6/11

Confidential Document: 

Date Taken:08/02/2023 Taken by:Jody Courson
Address:0 CLAIRMONT DR Case Number:23-000820

25

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 7/11

Confidential Document: 

Date Taken:08/02/2023 Taken by:Jody Courson
Address:0 CLAIRMONT DR Case Number:23-000820

26

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 8/11

Confidential Document: 

Date Taken:08/02/2023 Taken by:Jody Courson
Address:0 CLAIRMONT DR Case Number:23-000820

27

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 9/11

Confidential Document: 

Date Taken:08/02/2023 Taken by:Jody Courson
Address:0 CLAIRMONT DR Case Number:23-000820

28

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 10/11

Confidential Document: 

Date Taken:08/02/2023 Taken by:Jody Courson
Address:0 CLAIRMONT DR Case Number:23-000820

29

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM Picture

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true 11/11

Confidential Document: 

Date Taken:08/02/2023 Taken by:Jody Courson
Address:0 CLAIRMONT DR Case Number:23-000820

30

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

10. Ordinance RA23-000007: Consider a Modification to the Zoning Ordinance of the R-5, 

Garden Home District, and to Delete the R-6, Patio Home District

31

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



 

Notice of Public Hearing 
Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Leeds will conduct a public hearing and consider the ordinance 
detailed below at a meeting on 07/17/2023 at 06:00 PM in the Leeds Annex Meeting Room at 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094. Any 
person wishing to voice their opinion in either favor or oppose the proposed ordinance may do so at the date, time, and location 
mentioned above. 

ORDINANCE NO. RA23-000007 
ORDINANCE ASSENTING TO THE MODIFICATION OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE TO MODIFY THE R-5, GARDEN HOME 

DISTRICT AND TO DELETE THE R-6, PATIO HOME DISTRICT IN THE CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

WHEREAS the Planning Commission of the City of Leeds, Alabama, has voted to recommend to the City Council an amendment to the 
City's Zoning Ordinance to modify the R-5, GARDEN HOME DISTRICT AND DELETE R-6, PATIO HOME DISTRICT - see the attached 
exhibit; 

WHEREAS, the City of Leeds City Council held a formal public hearing to consider an ordinance to amend the zoning map of the City in 
accordance with said zoning request on July 17, 2023; and
WHEREAS, Resolution and Proposed Ordinance were published in accodance with State Law and City Ordinance by posting in four (4) 
conspicuous places. 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 
The City's Official Zoning Ordinance shall be amended to MODIFY THE R-5, GARDEN HOME DISTRICT, AND DELETE R-6, PATIO 
HOME DISTRICT.- See attached Exhibit. 
READ, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama, on 08/07/2023. 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Mayor and City staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, and 
sign necessary documentation to carry out the actions authorized herein. 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the provisions of this Ordinance are severable if any part of this Ordinance is determined by a court of 
law to be invalid, unenforceable, or unconstitutional; such determination shall not affect any other part of this Ordinance. 
Any ordinances or resolution or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of the subject conflict. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT FROM VOTING: 

ABSTAIN: 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

David Miller, MAYOR DATE 

ATTEST: 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Ordinance was duly adopted by the City Council of the 
City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on 08/07/2023. 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

32

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Article VI – ESTABLISHMENT OF DISTRICTS Zoning Ordinance 

Page 63 of 139 

§8.00 R‐5 Garden Home Residential District 

8.01 Intent 

To provide areas suitable for the development of residential garden homes along with 
selected institutional and commercial uses which are integrally related to residential 
neighborhoods. 

8.02 Uses Permitted 

The following uses shall be permitted in the R‐5 Garden Home District: 

A. Agricultural Uses

1. Non‐Commercial Greenhouses and Gardens

B. Residential Uses

1. Residential Garden Homes
2. Accessory Structures and Buildings, subject to Article VII, § 6.00.

C. Institutional Uses

1. Home Instruction
2. Public Utility Services

D. Temporary Uses

1. Garage of Yard Sales, subject to Article VII, § 9.00.

8.03 Special Exception Uses 

The following uses may be permitted subject to approval of the Zoning Board of 
Adjustment and the appropriate permits being issued by the City. See Article VIII, Special 
Exception Uses, § 1.00 and subsections 1.01 and 1.02. 

A. Commercial Uses

1. Home Occupations, subject to Article VIII, § 9.00.

8.04 Area and Dimensional Regulations 

Except as may be provided for elsewhere in this Ordinance, the following area and 
dimensional regulations shall be required: 

Minimum Lot Width at 
The Building Line: 60 Feet 

33

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Article VI – ESTABLISHMENT OF DISTRICTS Zoning Ordinance 

Page 64 of 139 

 

 

Minimum Lot Area: 6,000 Square Feet 

Minimum Yards: 

Front  7 Feet 
Rear: 
Side: 

 

5 Feet 
5 Feet 

Maximum Height 38 Feet or 2 ½ Stories 

Minimum Livable Floor 
Area in Square Feet: One Story – 1,200 Total 

One and One‐Half Story – 800 First Floor 
Second Floor – 400 for total of 1,200 
Two Story – First Floor – 700 
Two Story – Second Floor – 700 for total of 1,400 

Corner Lots: Setbacks shall be the same on streets, roads, or highways. 

Note: A Site Development Plan is required for all garden home developments as per Article 
subsection 2.02. 

 
8.05 Buffer Requirements 

 

As described in the Buffer Matrix and subsection 1.05 of this Article. 8.06 
 

8.06 Additional Regulations 
 

1. No fence shall be permitted forward of the front building face of the house, other 
fences shall not exceed seven (7) feet in height. 

2. No two homes constructed in this district shall be closer to one another than fifteen 
(15) feet. 

3. All utilities shall be placed underground. 
4. There shall be two (2) paved parking spaces provided for each dwelling, the depth of 

which shall be measured from the property line.Twenty percent (20%) of the 
parking shall be dedicated to landscaping. There shall be no on‐street parking along 
existing interior streets. 

5. Customary accessory buildings or structures, one (1) per lot, shall not exceed two 
hundred (200) square feet. 

The purpose of Regulation 8.6 is to establish guidance and a 

requirement that ensures all parking activities are confined to the 

property owner's lot, with a particular emphasis on positioning 

parking spaces exclusively at the rear of the residence. 
6. All lots shall have vehicular access from the rear of the property. 
7. Lots shall be designed to accommodate vehicle parking such that vehicles will 

not protrude into the right-of-way or over a sidewalk. 
8. An ADA compliant sidewalk shall be provided on each lot – as designed during 

the subdivision process. All new subdivisions shall require a sidewalk system (this 
requirement may be waived upon the issuance of a waiver by the Planning and 
Zoning Commission). 

34

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Article VI – ESTABLISHMENT OF DISTRICTS Zoning Ordinance 

Page 65 of 139 

 

 

 
 

[END OF R‐5, GARDEN HOME RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT] 

35

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Article VI – ESTABLISHMENT OF DISTRICTS Zoning Ordinance 

Page 66 of 139 

 

 

Delete R‐6, Patio Home District 

36

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

11. Resolution R23-000820: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 0

Clairmont Drive

37

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true

CITY OF LEEDS
RESOLUTION 23-000820

RESOLUTION IN DETERMINATION OF CERTIAN CONDITIONS TO BE AN ANNOYANCE AND PUBLIC NUISANCE IN VIOLATION OF CHAPTER 32 OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE CITY OF LEEDS, AL.

WHEREAS, in accordance with, without limitation, Code of Ordinances for the city of Leeds, Alabama Chapter 32, §11-47-117, and 11-67-60 to 11-67-67 Code of
Alabama 1975 (cumulatively referred to as the "Law"), the City Council of the City of Leeds has the authority to determined that certain conditions upon certain
properties in the city of Leeds are offensive, produce an annoyance, constitute a threat to the general public health, safety and welfare of the City of Leeds,
Alabama and are in fact a public nuisance; and
WHEREAS, employees or agents of the City of Leeds have identified certain conditions to be a nuisance in violation of the law as existing on certain property at 0
CLAIRMONT DR LEEDS, AL 35094, Parcel ID: 2601110001031017 which is identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein (the "Property"); and
WHEREAS, in accordance wit the Law, the City Council of the City of Leeds, after considering the report and the associated notices as presented by staff, may find
that the subject conditions identified by the supporting information and documentation related to the subject Property(ies) are a public nuisance and order the
immediate abatement of such conditions; and
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leeds may hold a public hearing if requested by the property owner to have the opportunity of being heard and to
discuses the conditions as presented; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City of Leeds is to keep an account of the cost of abating or removing the nuisance on any such property when the
owner fails to comply with the provided notices; and
WHEREAS, in accordance with the Law, the City Council of the City of Leed desires to make a determination as to whether or not a public nuisance actually exists
at the subject Property(ies), based on the information as presented, and potentially order the abatement of any such nuisance(s).
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds follows:

1. All of the Recitals above are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein as if fully set forth
2. The conditions identified by the Notice(s) of the Public Nuisance, in relation to the Property(ies) identified on the report as Attached hereto as Exhibit A

including the requisite notices and supporting information as provided to the Property owner and posted at the Property, and all hereby declared to be a
public nuisance in the City of Leeds.

3. The identified public nuisance(s) is relation to the subject Property(ies) shall be abated and/or removed by the City, if necessary, with costs assessed to the
subject Property.

4. City staff is to create a report of the related costs for abating or removing any remaining nuisance(s) from the Property and to provide such report back to the
City Council for approval of the costs related to the same.

5. The provisions of the Resolution are severable. If any part of the Resolution is determined to be invalid, unenforceable or unconstitutional, such
determination shall not affect any other part of this Resolution.

6. The City Budget is amended to fund the deceleration of public Nuisance abatements.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 08/07/2023
CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA
___________________________________ ______________________
DAVID MILLER, MAYOR  DATE

ATTEST: AYES _______
NAYS _______

ABSENT FROM VOTING _______
___________________________________ ABSTAIN _______

38

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



8/2/23, 12:28 PM

https://www4.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=87327889&ciDisplay=null&showThumbNailsFlag=true&skipLoading=true

Toushi Arbitelle,
CITY CLERK

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular
meeting held on 08/07/2023

___________________________________
Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk

39

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

12. Resolution 2023-08-01: Consider Approval of 2024 Council Meeting Calendar

40

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2024-08-01 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGES TO THE 2024 COUNCIL MEETING DATES 

 

 WHEREAS, Division 3 of the City Code of Ordinances sets forth that regular meetings of the City Council 

shall be held on the first and third Mondays of each month; and 

 

 WHEREAS, although the City Council wishes to maintain the regular meeting calendar as set forth in 

the City’s Code of Ordinances and although unexpected meeting changes still may occur, identifying the holiday 

changes now will provide for better planning for both the City and for citizens. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leeds that, while it is the 

intent to maintain the Council’s Regular Meeting date on the 1st and the 3rd Mondays of every month, the following 

changes to the 2024 Regular Meeting calendar are hereby approved and adopted for 2024: 

 
**Tuesday, January 02, 2024 (1st Tuesday)**  Monday, July 01, 2024 

**Tuesday, January 16, 2024 (3rd Tuesday)**  Monday, July 15, 2024 

Monday, February 05, 2024     Monday, August 05, 2024 

**Tuesday, February 20, 2024 (3rd Tuesday)**  Monday, August 19, 2024 

Monday, March 04, 2024     **Tuesday, September 03, 2024 (1st Tuesday)** 

Monday, March 18, 2024     Monday, September 16, 2024 

Monday, April 01, 2024      Monday, October 07, 2024 

Monday, April 15, 2024     Monday, October 21, 2024 

Monday, May 06, 2024     Monday, November 04, 2024 

Monday, May 20, 2024     Monday, November 18, 2024 

Monday, June 03, 2024     Monday, December 02, 2024 

Monday, June 17, 2024     Monday, December 16, 2024 

 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 7th day of August 2023 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 

 

___________________________________    __________________________          

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR      DATE 

 

         AYES:   ______ 

ATTEST:        NAYS:   ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 

___________________________________             ABSTAIN:   ______ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK     

 

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 7th day of August 2023. 

 

 

      ________________________________ 

City Clerk 

41

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

13. Resolution 2023-08-02: Consider Replacement of Non-Compliant Curb Ramps on Highway 

119

42

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



43

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



44

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



45

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



46

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



47

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



48

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



49

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



50

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



51

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



52

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



53

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



54

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



55

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



56

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



57

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



58

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



59

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



60

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



61

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



62

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



63

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



64

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



65

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



66

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



67

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



68

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



69

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



70

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



71

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



72

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



73

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



74

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



75

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



76

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



77

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



78

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



79

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



80

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



81

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



82

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



83

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



84

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



85

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



86

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



87

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



88

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



89

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



90

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



91

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



92

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



93

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



94

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

14. Resolution 2023-08-03: Consider Approval of Invoices for Fire Department Equipment 

Purchases with Grant Proceeds

95

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 1 of 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-08-03 

 

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING INVOICE PAYMENTS FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR 

BREATHING APPARATUS AND COMPRESSOR FILL STATION FULFILLING 2023 GRANT AWARD 

 

WHEREAS, the attached invoices represent the actual amount of Grant proceeds received by the City for the 

acquisition of breathing apparatus and a compressor fill station to fulfill this year’s grant award; and 

 

WHEREAS, the funding source for the subject equipment will be Grant funds with a limited Grant match amount; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Finance Committee has approved this request and staff recommends approval. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The attached invoices are hereby approved for payment as written. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, make such 

decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully complete the actions so 

authorized herein. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City of Leeds City Council on the 7th day of August 

2023. 

 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by 

the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 7th day of August 2023. 

 

 

  ___________________________________ 

  Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

96

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



97

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



98

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



99

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

15. Resolution 2023-08-04: Consider Certain Right of Way Acceptance and Maintenance for 

Unali Lane

100

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2023-08-04 

 
APPROVAL OF CERTAIN RIGHT-OF-WAY ACCEPTANCE AND MAINTENANCE – UNALI LANE 

  

WHEREAS, the customary method for public rights-of-way to be part of the City’s maintenance responsibility is for 

the City to formally accept the subject rights-of-way and thereby become formally obligated to ensure proper care 

and upkeep; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has provided the attached report as to the condition and state of the particular 

identified right-of-way known as Unali Lane; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has recommended approval to the City Council. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, approved and included herein as if fully set forth. 

a. Subject to and to the extent of the attached conditions and comments provided by the City Engineer, 

the City hereby accepts Unali Lane for perpetual City maintenance.  

2. The Mayor and staff shall have the authority to do those things, perform those functions, make such decisions, 

and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out to complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 7th   day of August 2023. 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 

 

 

___________________________________   __________________________          

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE 

 

         AYES:   ______ 

ATTEST:        NAYS:   ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 

___________________________________             ABSTAIN:   ______ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK     

 

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted 

by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 7th   day of August 2023. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

101

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



102

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



103

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



104

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

16. Resolution 2023-08-05: Consider Certain Right of Way Acceptance and Maintenance for 

Ashley Drive and Weaver Way

105

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2023-08-05 

 
APPROVAL OF CERTAIN RIGHT-OF-WAY ACCEPTANCE AND MAINTENANCE – ASHLEY DRIVE 

AND WEAVER WAY 

  

WHEREAS, the customary method for public rights-of-way to be part of the City’s maintenance responsibility is for 

the City to formally accept the subject rights-of-way and thereby become formally obligated to ensure proper care 

and upkeep; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has provided the attached report as to the condition and state of the particular 

identified rights-of-way known as Ashley Drive and Weaver way; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has recommended approval to the City Council. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, approved and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. Subject to and to the extent of the attached recommended conditions and comments provided by the City 

Engineer, the City hereby accepts Ashley Drive and Weaver Way for perpetual City maintenance.  

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the authority to do those things, perform those functions, make such decisions, 

and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out to complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 7th   day of August 2023. 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 

 

 

___________________________________   __________________________          

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE 

 

         AYES:   ______ 

ATTEST:        NAYS:   ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 

___________________________________             ABSTAIN:   ______ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK     

 

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted 

by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 7th   day of August 2023. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

106

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



107

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



108

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



109

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



File Attachments for Item:

17. Resolution 2023-08-06: Consider Appointment to the City of Leeds Board of Education

110

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2023-08-06 

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBER TO THE CITY OF LEEDS BOARD OF 

EDUCATION 

WHEREAS, by Title 16 Chapter Il of Code of Alabama, 1975, the City Council is authorized 

to appoint members to the City of Leeds Board of Education; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council is desirous of making the necessary appointment of one (1) 

citizen to the City of Leeds Board of Education; and 

WHEREAS, City Council has determined that the candidate possesses the necessary 

qualifications to serve this entity; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leeds, 

Alabama, that: 

A. The above Recitals are included herein as if fully set forth. 

B. The following named person is hereby appointed to serve on the City of Leeds Board of 

Education: 

APPOINTEE EXPIRATION OF TERM 

 May 31, 2028 

 

C. The Clerk is hereby directed to notify the above-named person of their appointment and to 

further notify the respective board of said appointment. 

D. All resolutions, or parts of resolutions of the City of Leeds, Alabama, in conflict with this 

Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 7th day of August 2023 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 

 ___________________________________   __________________________          

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE 

         AYES:   ______ 

ATTEST:       NAYS:   ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 

___________________________________       ABSTAIN:  ______ 

CITY CLERK     

  

111

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023



Page 2 of 2 

In my capacity as City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 7th day of August 

2023. 

________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

112

Regular Council Meeting Packet 
08-07-2023






	Regular Council Meeting Packet 08-07-2023
	Top
	1.	Minutes from July 17, 2023
	4-a Regular Council Meeting Minutes 07-17-2023

	2.	Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller
	3.	Police Department: Chief Irwin
	4.	Fire Department: Chief Parsons
	August  7 2023 report

	5.	Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts
	6.	Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson
	6-e Overtime report 07-11-2023 to 07-24-2023

	7.	Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren
	8.	Social Services Department: Director Bryan
	6-g1 Senior Newsletter
	6-g2 Senior Calendar August '23
	6-g3 Senior August Menu '23

	9.	R23-000820: Public Nuisance - 0 Clairmont Dr
	23-000820 - Clairmont Dr

	10.	Ordinance RA23-000007: Modify R-5 and Delete R-6
	7-a Ordinance RA23-000007 - modify R-5 and delete R-6

	11.	R23-000820: Public nuisance - 0 Clairmont Dr
	8-a R23-000820 Public Nuisance - 0 Clairmont Dr

	12.	R2023-08-01: 2024 Council Meeting Calendar
	8-b R2023-08-01 Council Meeting Calendar for 2024

	13.	R2023-08-02: Replacement of Non-Compliant Curb Ramps on Hwy 119
	STPAA-NR13(909)- 2023-07-31
	ALDOT 2023-07-31

	14.	R2023-08-03: Approval of Invoices for Fire Department Equipment Purchases with Grant Proceeds
	8-d R2023-08-03 approval of Invoice Payments regarding grant proceeds
	grant info
	Grant invoices for approval

	15.	R2023-08-04: Street Acceptance - Unali Lane
	8-e R2023-08-04 Accept Certain Public Roadways for City Maintenance - Unali Lane 
	HC23.006.xx- Civil Review - Road Accept - Grand River S

	16.	R2023-08-05: Street Acceptance - Cottages at Weaver
	8-f R2023-08-05 Accept Certain Public Roadways for City Maintenance - Ashley Drive and Weaver Way
	23.006.18 - Cottages at Weaver - Roads

	17.	R2023-08-06: BOE Appointment
	8-g R2023-08-06 Leeds BOE Appointment
	8-g1 2023-02-23 BOE appointment request - Crickett Ford
	8-g1 2023-07-06 BOE appointment request - Merry Tice

	Bottom

	8-g1 2023-02-23 BOE appointment request - Crickett Ford_Redacted
	8-g1 2023-07-06 BOE appointment request - Merry Tice_Redacted



